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Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of
Intereachange Telecommunications Certificate wo. 5482 issued
to Communication Sclences Group, Inc. for vialstion of Rule
25-4.0181, F.A.C., Reguistory Assessment Fews;
Telecommunicat lons Companies.
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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES lHILLER}g‘r [:/b
RE: DOCKET NO. 981981-TI - CANCELLATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC

SERVICE COMMISSION OF INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS
CERTIFICATE NO. 5482 ISSUED TO COMMUNICATION SCIENCES
GROUP, INC. FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,
REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES; TEILECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES.
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Attached is a CONSUMMATING ORDER, to be issued in the above-

referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 2)
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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES {HILLE:R}%W‘ Qf)
RE:

DOCKET NO, 981981-TI

- CANCELLATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC
SERVICE COMMISSION OF INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNTCATIONS
CERTIFICATE NO.

5482 ISSUEl TO COMMUNICATION SCIENCES
REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEES:

"ELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANIES.
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Attached is a

issued in the above-referenced docket.
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